From: _WEB_Planning

Sent: 22 January 2020 08:27

To: _WEB_Local Plan

Subject: FW: Local plan for berkeley/ sharpness
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

----- Original Message-----

From: |
Sent: 21 January 2020 22:47

To: _WEB_Planning

Subject: Local plan for berkeley/ sharpness

Dear stroud district planners

Please please dont destroy our beautiful area. Yes we need more houses but not this
massive town that you are thinking off.

The roads are struggling now with out hundreds more cars. The kids have to be bused to
secondrey school in dursley or wotton which is a long day for them and lots of extra buses
on the roads. Both primary school are almost full.

The docters in berkeley are struggling to stay open and losing their building.

There's also all the noise and dust that come from dock's. And some of this proposed site
is floodplains with lots of beautiful wildlife.

Really hope there is a better plan than this totally unaccetable town you wish to build.
Thank you for listening



